
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 

  
 

From:  Dario Pirotta  

Director, MATSEC Support Unit 

 

To:  College Principals 

  Heads of School 

 

Subject: UPDATED - SEC Syllabus Consultation for Teachers of SEC French 

 

Date:  28th January 2020 

 

Heads of school are kindly informed that the dates of the consultation sessions for the new SEC French syllabus have 

been changed as follows:  

Monday 17th February 2020: French Resource Centre, Junior College Msida 

Thursday 20 th February 2020: French Resource Centre, Junior College Msida 

Friday 21th February 2020: French Resource Centre, Junior College Msida 

Time: 08:30 – 14:00. 

Friday 14th February 2020: Zebbug Primary, Gozo 

Time: 09:00 – 14:00. 

Interested parties should register by accessing the following link: 

https://forms.gle/tgeL3kbgS8w2rTfr9 

Registrations are open until the 31th January 2020. 

Any queries related to attendance should be directed to matsec@um.edu.mt.

https://www.google.com/url?q=https://forms.gle/tgeL3kbgS8w2rTfr9&sa=D&source=hangouts&ust=1580223543593000&usg=AFQjCNH2Sp0yNFnJBM6DSLPz1HfVrpObfA


 
 

  
 

 


